



Vily Reach

vily@hbslaw.asia +855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

POSITION Associate

LOCATION Phnom Penh, Cambodia

NATIONALITY Cambodian

LANGUAGES Khmer, Japanese, and English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Vily assists the Japan Desk and specializes in dispute resolution and real estate law. Under the supervision of Partners, he drafts a variety of agreements, including those related to property loans, construction, and real estate purchases and sales. He also supports arbitration cases as required.

Mr. Reach Vily holds a Bachelor of Laws Degree from the Royal University of Law and Economics (RULE) in Cambodia, where he also obtained the Ceritificate from the Research and Education Center for Japanese Law (CJL). He later earned a Master Degree in Civil Code and Intellectual Property Laws from Nagoya University in Japan.

PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Real Estate & Construction

MEMBERSHIP(S)

Japanese Law Alumni in Cambodia Nagoya University Alumni Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate, Japan Desk at HBS Law

2024-present

Secretary & Accounting Officer, Committee of the Cambodian Student Association

in Nagoya 2022-2023

Member of the Center of Asian Legal Exchange

2022-2023

QUALIFICATIONS

Master Degree of Laws, Nagoya University, 2024

Bachelor Degree of Laws, RULE, 2022

Completion of Program, Research and Education Center for Japanese Law at RULE,

2022

HOBBIES

Reading legal research papers and novels, listening to music